



March 27, 2026

Albert Ehaloak
Acting Chairperson
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360
CAMBRIDGE BAY NU X0B 0C0

Claudia Piché
ATHA Energy Corporation
310-331 1st Ave N
SASKATOON SK S7K 1X5

aehaloak@nirb.ca; info@nirb.ca; claudia@athaenergy.com

Dear Albert Ehaloak and Claudia Piché:

I appreciate the Nunavut Impact Review Board's (the Board) correspondence received on March 13, 2026, regarding the Screening Decision Report (the Report) for ATHA Energy Corporation (the Proponent)'s Angilak Property (the Project). The Minister of Northern and Arctic Affairs has jurisdictional responsibility for issuing the Screening decision and I am responding on the Minister's behalf.

Following its assessment, the Board determined that the Project may proceed without a review, subject to the implementation of Project-specific terms and conditions set by the Board.

It has been determined that more time is needed to exercise powers and perform duties and functions in respect of the Report, pursuant to subsection 93(2) of the *Nunavut Planning and Project Assessment Act*. Therefore, I am notifying you that it is necessary to extend the decision timeline for the Project.

I would like to assure you that the Government of Canada is committed to meeting its legislated timelines. In addition, the Government of Canada understands the importance of a predictable regulatory process for investors. I would like to thank you both in

.../2





- 2-

advance for your patience and understanding on this matter as the Minister works towards a decision on the Screening determination for the Project.

Should you have any questions, please direct them to Kim Pawley, Director, Environment and Renewable Resources, Northern Affairs Organization, at kim.pawley@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca.

Sincerely,

Georgina Lloyd
Assistant Deputy Minister

c.c.: Dionne Filiatrault

